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Ha¥ #. Ref. No.: HO:IRC:SVM:2022-23:489 =% Date: 08.03.2023.
‘ Scrip Code: BANKINDIA Scrip Code: 532149
The Vice President — Listing Department, The Vice-President — Listing Department,
National Stock Exchange of India Ltd., BSE Ltd.,
Exchange Plaza, 25, P.J. Towers, Dalal Street,
Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra East, Mumbai 400 001.

‘ Mumbai 400 051.
HEI=q/AgeaT Dear Sir/Madam,

Intimation of issuance of duplicate Certificate

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) and 47 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, this is to inform that our Registrar and Share Transfer
agents (RTA) has issued duplicate share certificates in the following cases:

Sr. | Folio Name of the No. of | Old New Distinctive Nos.
No. No. Shareholder / Joint | Shares | Certificate Certificate From To
| Shareholder No. No.
VINOD YADAV HATWAR
1. | 328902 | JT1 USHA VINOD 100 330434 1311151 522033301 522033400
L HATWAR -

g—qdrs Thanking you,
W= Yours faithfully,

&
(Sunita Mane)
Senior Manager
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Sunita Vinayak Mane

From: bssduplicate@bigshareonline.com on behalf of bssduplicate
<bssduplicate@bigshareonline.com>

Sent: 08 March 2023 13:02

To: Rajesh Venkataraj Upadhya; Investor Relations Department

Cc: bssduplicate ; bsstransactions ; bhagwan

Subject: Issuance of duplicate share certificate Intimation -Unit -BANK OF INDIA - EQUITY -
DD5762

CAUTTON: This email has originated from outside Bank of India. Do not click on links or open attachments
unless ycu recognize the sender . Please refrain from replying to this message if it appears to be suspicious.

Dear Sir / Madam

With regard to the captioned matter, we are in receipt of completed documents for issuing duplicate Share Certificate(s)
of BANK OF INDIA - EQUITY in lieu of the lost misplaced original Share Certificate(s) as per the details below.

Folio Old Certificate New Certificate |

Name of Shareholder Number(s) | Number Number Distinctive Number(s)
VINOD YADAV HATWAR
JT 1: USHA VINOD HATWAR 328502 330434 1311151 | 522033301 - 522033400

We are considering the date of issue of certificate as 08-03-2023. Kindly intimate to BSE/NSE within 48 hours from the date of
issue

@ BSSDUPLICATE

Bigshare Servicas Pvt. Ltd
S$6 — 2 Pinnacle Business Park, Mahakali Caves road,

Next to Ahura Centre , Andheri ( E ), Mumbai 400093, Maharashtra | India.

Attentive | Able | Adaptive

BIGSHARE s pleased to announce I-Vote, E-Voting platform/solution pursuant to approval by STQC
(Division of Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology)
and MCA (Ministry of Corporate Affairs).



